



Jill Jamieson
Managing Director

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS



Jill Jamieson is a globally recognized leader in infrastructure finance and delivery, public-private-partnerships, asset optimization and government transformation, having worked extensively in the United States, Latin America, Caribbean, Europe and Asia for a wide variety of public sector agencies. With over 25 years of experience advising federal, state, and local government clients on all activities relating to infrastructure finance and delivery, specific areas of expertise include design and implementation of legal, regulatory, institutional, and policy frameworks for alternative finance and delivery programs (including P3 and P4); project screening and pipeline development; design of program and project management and oversight structures; asset recycling and optimization initiatives (revenue enhancement and monetization strategies); and multi-sector transaction advisory assistance. Transaction experience encompasses work across multiple infrastructure sectors, including transport [airport, port, road, rail, bridges, urban transport, parking, and inland waterways], water resources [flood risk management, inland waterways, coastal and inland harbors, flood risk management, water storage, and ecosystem restoration], energy [generation, distribution, central plants, CHP, and energy efficiency initiatives], water and sewerage, urban renewal, higher education, healthcare and hospitals, public buildings, and environment and tourism, with a total capital investment portfolio estimated at well over US\$15 billion. Her professional background includes investment banking, law, and management.

EMPLOYMENT SUMMARY

MANAGING DIRECTOR, JONES LANG LASALLE, WASHINGTON, DC 06/2015 – PRESENT

Ms. Jamieson leads JLL's infrastructure finance and Public-Private-Partnership practice, advising a wide array of federal, state and local public authorities on infrastructure finance and delivery. Her work addresses a broad cross-section of infrastructure sectors, ranging from water resources to social sector and from urban development to transportation and utilities. Ms. Jamieson is responsible for all aspects of the business, including practice development and client management, as well as overseeing technical delivery and advisory services. Client work has included advising various federal agencies involved in water resource infrastructure, including the Bureau of Reclamation and the United States Army Corps of Engineers, on performance-based infrastructure delivery.

MANAGING DIRECTOR, HURON CONSULTING GROUP, WASHINGTON, DC 04/2014 – 06/2015

Ms. Jamieson led Huron Consulting Group's Public Sector Infrastructure Advisory Practice, specializing in infrastructure finance and delivery and public sector transformation. Advising a wide variety of federal, state and local clients in the US and across the globe, Ms. Jamieson was responsible for all aspects of the business, including practice development and client management, as well as overseeing technical delivery and advisory services. Work included assisting federal-level agencies on innovative finance and delivery programs for critical infrastructure, including the US Army Corps of Engineers (Alternative Resourcing and Delivery Program development). Ms. Jamieson also advised a wide array of state and local-authorities on alternative finance and delivery for multiple asset classes, including energy, water and sewerage, urban development, transport, parking, education, hospitals, and government buildings.

DELOITTE CONSULTING, ROSSLYN, VA, 07/2007 - 04/2014

Ms. Jamieson advised senior government leaders and policy makers in the United States, Europe, Asia, and Latin America on a broad range of public policy issues, focusing principally on infrastructure finance and government transformation. Work included P3 program development, as well as transaction advisory

services across multiple sectors. In the United States, Ms. Jamieson advised a wide variety of public sector clients at the federal, state, and local level, including, amongst others, the US Army Corps of Engineers, United States Agency for International Development, Smithsonian Institution, Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture, and multiple municipal and county governments. International projects included P3 program and transaction work in multiple countries, such as Canada, Bermuda, Kosovo, Kazakhstan, Turkmenistan, Kyrgyzstan, Tajikistan, Jordan, Egypt, Uganda, and the Philippines. Transaction advisory services encompassed a wide variety of sectors, including transportation [roads, airports, ports, multi-modal, and parking], energy, water and sewerage, education, and tourism/recreation. [Note: Ms. Jamieson began her tenure at Deloitte with Bearing Point, which was subsequently acquired by Deloitte].

MANAGING PARTNER, GLOBAL GROWTH PARTNERS; MIAMI, FL, 06/1996 - 07/2007

Ms. Jamieson managed a global infrastructure advisory and public financial management consulting firm working principally in Latin America and the Caribbean. Ms. Jamieson provided senior-level advisory services to public sector authorities on infrastructure finance and delivery, public-private-partnerships, strategic planning, asset optimization and monetization strategies, investment promotion, regulatory reform and public financial management. Transaction advisory services encompassed a wide variety of sectors, including transportation [roads, bridges, airports, ports, railways, and parking], water and sewerage [water treatment, water utilities], energy [hydro and geothermal generation, renewables, and distribution], education [schools, student housing and research facilities], technology, urban redevelopment, and recreation.

MANAGER, BANESCO INVESTMENT BANK; CARACAS, VENEZUELA, 06/1992 - 06/1996

ANALYST / ASSOCIATE, MERRILL LYNCH, INC, 1989-1991

EDUCATION

Master of Arts of Law and Diplomacy (1992). The Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy, Tufts University, Medford, Massachusetts.

Bachelor of Science of Foreign Service (1988). Georgetown University, Washington, D.C.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Jill Jamieson
Managing Director
Jones Lang LaSalle
Email: Jill.jamieson@am.jll.com
Tel: 202-719-5588